Product Safety Recall

Nattou Pacifinder

Sold at Baby Stores, Gift stores, and Pharmacies in Australia & NZ between August 2017 to 13 March 2018.

Defect: The product failed the requirements of the ban on baby dummy chains with unsafe decorations, 'Consumer Protection Notice No. 34 of 2011'. Small parts are able to be detached.

Hazard: If small parts detach during use, this poses a potential choking hazard for young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the product, and contact the store of purchase for a full refund. Product should be destroyed out of reach of small children.

Contact details: Consumers should contact their store of purchase for a full refund.

Further details about this recall can be directed to Anstel at info@anstel.com.au, or by phone to 03 8459 2750

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information